

Fw: Public Accounts

From: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2016 16:27:26 -0500
Attachments: MC-2016-xxxx--DM letter to Standing Committee on Public Accounts re Auditor General report.docx (42.87 kB); DM Consolidated Response to PAC Letter.docx (3.06 MB); OPO OPG Rates.xlsx (12.4 kB); Letter from Public Accounts Committee - Electricity Power System Planning....pdf (479.7 kB)

Sorry - just adding MO policy advisors to chain.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Public Accounts

Attached is a consolidated package to respond to Public Accounts Committee incoming letter including:

- 1) Incoming Letter from PAC
- 2) Covering Letter from you to PAC
- 3) Consolidated responses to PAC Letter, including response from IESO (including Excel attachment)

ie response is due to PAC tomorrow. Let us know if you have any questions.

